
 

   

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 

From:  Anna Valencia 
  City Clerk 
  Office of the City Clerk 
 

CC:  Kennedy Bartley 
Chief External Affairs Officer 
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

 

Date:  November 20, 2024 
 

Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 

ID#:  25-01 
 

 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on November 9, 2024, to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   
 
Alderman Lopez asked for a list of CityKey events for the years 2023 to 2024 YTD by Ward. 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 

From:  Anna Valencia 
  City Clerk 
  Office of the City Clerk 
 

CC:  Kennedy Bartley 
Chief External Affairs Officer 
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

 

Date:  November 20, 2024 
 

Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 

ID#:  25-02-Parking Responsibilities 
 

 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on November 9, 2024, to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   
 

Alderman Ray Lopez asked for Residential Parking Passes by Ward and the enforcement 
measures utilized by the Office of the City Clerk.  
 
Residential Parking Passes purchased by Ward, from January 1, 2024, through October 31, 
2024. It is important to note that our vendor, Catalyst, found a bug in the geocoded addresses 

which explains the blank section at the bottom of over 50K passes. This bug will be addressed 
in the first quarter of 2025. Please see “25-02-Parking Responsibilities Exhibit 1” 
 
For enforcement measures utilized by the Office of the City Clerk, please see “25-02-Parking 
Responsibilities Exhibit #2” 
 

  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 

From:  Anna Valencia 
  City Clerk 
  Office of the City Clerk 
 

CC:  Kennedy Bartley 
Chief External Affairs Officer 
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

 

Date:  November 20, 2024 
 

Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 

ID#:  25-03-Fees 
 

 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on November 9, 2024 to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   
 

Alderman Matt Martin asked for a list of fees that have not been altered since 2020 and prior. 
 

License Type Annual fee 

Automatic Amusement Devices $150.00  

Duplicate Business License $25.00  

Certified Copies (Council Division) $1.00  

Dog License Sterilized (Regular) $5.00  

Dog License Unsterilized (Regular) $50.00  

Dog License Sterilized (Senior) $2.50  

Dog License Unsterilized (Senior) $5.00  

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 

From:  Anna Valencia 
  City Clerk 
  Office of the City Clerk 
 

CC:  Kennedy Bartley 
Chief External Affairs Officer 
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

 

Date:  November 20, 2024 
 

Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 

ID#:  25-04-Residential Parking Pass Revenue 
 

 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on November 9, 2024, to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   
 

Aldermen Bill Conway & Andre Vasquez asked for a list of the number of Residential Parking 
Passes and Annual Zone Passes sold each year and amount of revenue generated.  
 
 

Year Annual Daily/RPP 

 Item Count Revenue 
Item 
Count Revenue 

2023 202,020 $5,003,464.58 212,377 $1,695,360.00 

2024                  
(Through Oct 31st) 172,411 $4,278,429.94 181,474 $1,451,744.00 

 
 

  



MEMORANDUM 

To: The Honorable Jason Ervin 
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 

From: Anna Valencia 
City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 

CC: Kennedy Bartley 
Chief External Affairs Officer 
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

Date: December 11, 2024 

Re: Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 

ID#: 25-05-Dog Registration 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on November 9, 2024 to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   

Alderman Daniel La Spata asked if the Clerk’s Office has considered ramping up dog-registration 
operations to increase revenue.  

While we have had several conversations on what the future of the City’s dog licensing program 
could look like, we have realized that in order to amend the program in any way we need an 

upgraded OTC/Sales Application Suite (SAS) which we are working towards in 2025. We won’t 
be able to ramp up our existing dog licensing program or make any meaningful changes until 
there is an updated system that allows us to integrate with other government agencies that can 
handle dogs, like Cook County rabies tags or the Chicago Park District and Chicago’s Animal 
Care and Control.  
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